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Brunswick – Glynn County Joint 
Water & Sewer Commission  

December 4, 2017 
 
  
 

PROJECT:       RFP – Consulting for Disaster Response, Engineering,  
   & Grant Management Support – Solicitation No. 18-007 

  
ADDENDUM:    One (1)  
  
DUE DATE:      Wednesday, December 6, 2017 -- NOON    

    FRIDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2017 -- NOON   
  
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:  

 
**PLEASE NOTE**: THE DEADLINE FOR QUESTION SUBMISSIONS HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2017 BY 5PM EST. 
 
 

QUESTION:  Who is the consulting firm that will be working with and managing the work with the successful 
proposer form on behalf of BGJWSC? 

ANSWER:  Hagerty Consulting 

 

QUESTION:  Why wouldn’t that consulting firm sub-contract the work directly if they are managing the work? 

ANSWER:  The original specification of work was for consulting only. Engineering services are now required, 
therefore additional procurement solicitation is needed.  

 

CONT’D. 
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QUESTION:  Will more than one (1) firm be selected for this RFP? 

ANSWER:  To Be Determined, based on number of responses. 

 

QUESTION:  How much weight will overall water/sewer consulting and permitting experience be considered 
in lieu of specific disaster recovery experience? 

ANSWER:  BGJWSC is seeking specific Disaster Recovery experience, however any water/sewer experience 
involving flood or storm mitigation/preparedness will also be given consideration. 

 

QUESTION:  Are projects already lined up that require funding assistance, or is this meant for future efforts 
associated with disaster recovery? 

ANSWER:  Projects have already been identified with the potential for additional projects to be added. 

 

QUESTION:  If projects have been identified, how many projects currently require such support? 

ANSWER:  Three (3) projects have been identified at this time: 

• ATS Switch Design 
• Generator Mitigation 
• Roof Upgrades 

 

QUESTION:  Outside of obtaining funding and preparation of permits, are any design, bid, and construction 
administration efforts associated with the expected work? 

ANSWER:  These efforts could be needed. Please include these in your fee schedule as well in the chance the 
decision is made to include them.  
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All applicants under this Request For Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in original only.  

  

  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
ADDENDUM:   One (1) 

  
  
  
 Date:          _____________  
  

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged:  
  
  
  
  

 (NAME OF BIDDER)    
  
  
  
  
Signature     Title     


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	(NAME OF BIDDER)


